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Memo

Date: January 18, 2021

To: Clergy, religious, parish secretaries, youth ministers and schools

From: Father Rey Pineda, Associate Director of Vocations, Office of
Vocations

Re: Men’s discernment Mass schedule

We will continue our discernment Masses in 2021. Please include the following
in your parish bulletin.

“Trying to decide where God is calling you? If so, join us for the men’s
discernment Masses held at many locations throughout the archdiocese. Please
go to https://www.calledbychrist.com/events/ for more information. This is for
men who are high school seniors and older.

Social distancing protocols will be in place. Below are the dates for January
and February. If you plan on coming to the Borromeo House, please email Sally
Scardasis at sscardasis@archatl.com so we plan for social distancing since this
is a small space.

The dates and locations are as follows:

January 30, 10 a.m.

Our Lady of Americas

4603 Lawrenceville Highway
Lilburn, GA 30047

February 20, 10 a.m.
St. Michael's Gainesville
1440 Pearce Cir
Gainesville, GA 30501

February 20, 10 a.m.
Borromeo House

813 Dalrymple Road
Atlanta, GA 30328
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If you have any questions please contact me at rpineda@archatl.com or (404)
920-7460.
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